

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Alexander Lew									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Seattle Social Housing Developer Board		Member							
	City Council Cor	nfirmation required?							
Appointment OR Reappointment	∀es     No     No								
Appointing Authority:	Term of Positio	n: *							
City Council	Term begin: TB	D							
	to								
Other: Fill in appointing authority	Term end: TBD								
		ning term of a vacant position							
		Contact Phone No.:							
Capitol Hill	98102								
Background:	·								
Alex Lew is an urban planner and multi-modal to	ansportation pl	anner currently working at Sound							
Transit as a Senior Transportation Planner. He h	as previously he	ld positions at King County and with							
Nelson/Nygaard, in addition to a term as a boar	d member on th	e City of Seattle Bicycle Advisory							
Board. He has experience in public transit syster	ns, multi-modal	transportation, and airport planning.							
Alex also provided value aid and insight to the K	ing County Boar	d of Health during the repeal of King							
County's helmet law.									
He is actively involved with Who's Streets Our St	reets, a cohort k	ouilding a platform for BIPOC							
individuals to participate in the drafting, review,	and implement	ation of safety on our streets, in our							
neighborhoods, and he is on the board of Seattle	e Neighborhood	Greenways.							
Alex has earned a Bachelor of Arts in Urban Hist	ory and Sustain	able Development from Columbia							
University and a Master's in Urban Planning wit	•								
	-	,							
	His multi-disciplinary experience in planning, demonstrated commitment to rooting work in social and racial equity, and his understanding of the complex intersection between public infrastructure and								
social wellbeing make him an ideal candidate fo									
5	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:								
Mil.	Tammy J. Morales								
Moule	Seattle City Councilmember, District 2								
Date Signed (appointed):									
4/5/2023									

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

#### Alexander Lew

#### **EDUCATION**

Harvard University, Graduate School of Design

Master in Urban Planning with Distinction, concentration in Transportation and Infrastructure, 2016

Columbia University in the City of New York

B.A., History (specialization in urban history), minor in Sustainable Development, 2012

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sound Transit | Seattle, WA Senior Transportation Planner, April 2020 – present

Primary specializations: service planning, real-time and historical data, service restructures and transit integration

Representative projects:

- 2022 and 2023 Service Plans: led the service planning effort on visioning post-COVID service restoration including identifying transit needs and developing equity-focused strategies to improve ST Express bus service in South King and Pierce County. Engaged with agency stakeholders and the general public on workshopping service restoration options. Collaborated with the agency's finance department to develop budget targets for operated service. Developed strategies for the service plan's adoption by the Sound Transit Board of Directors, and led the process through the Sound Transit Board, including working on draft resolutions, agency staff reports. Presented service plan at board committees and full board.
- Service response to the COVID-19 pandemic: currently leading the service response to the COVID-19. Developed new tools and mechanisms to track on-going ridership trends to quickly respond to changing passenger needs, social distancing requirements, and operator availability. Developed strategies to mitigate the impacts of service reductions due to operator shortages, and collaborated with other regional transit agencies to deliver service. Coordinates across departments to quickly implement emergency service changes and create passenger facing materials.
- Data and GTFS improvements: improved data processes surrounding schedule production, including improving GTFS quality. Coordinated inter-agency processes to ensure data accuracy, especially around major route restructures and opening of new lines. Developed new software tools to streamline production of passenger-facing timetables by automating the cleaning and formatting of schedule data. Supported real-time information projects by providing expertise on GTFS-realtime, transit scheduling and operations. Developed new software tools integrating with third-party APIs to analyze current stop-to-stop run times informing schedule changes on ST Express bus.
- Bi-annual service changes: leads the bi-annual service change process including analysis of existing ridership and route
  performance. Implements service proposals, coordinating service with other regional transit agencies, and working with
  communications and outreach to develop passenger facing information.

#### IBI Group | Seattle, WA Transit Data Analyst, June 2017 – March 2020

Primary specializations: real-time passenger information, passenger-facing transit alerts, transit performance analytics.

Representative projects:

- Transit Alerts: Designed, developed, tested, and deployed new software features to a GTFS-based alerts platform that allows dispatchers to easily disseminate alerts and real-time information across multiple mediums including third party applications (e.g. Transit app and Google Maps), e-mail, SMS, and signs. Served as deputy project manager for implementing the alerts system for Seattle's King County Metro, which included data validation efforts, gathering technical requirements, coordinating with King County Metro and partner transit agencies, and leading configuration changes. Wrote technical documentation and software requirements. Alerts from IBI's transit alerts platform are viewed by thousands of passengers in Boston, Vancouver (BC), Denver, Seattle. Provided expertise on GTFS and GTFS real time best practices improving overall data quality to passengers.
- Atlanta-Region Transit Link Authority FTA IMI Grant Application: led the content development and submission of a grant application for FTA's Integrated Mobility Innovation 2020 program. The proposed project includes an implementation of a multi-modal trip planner that would include shared-use mobility providers, walking/biking with transit, as well as a connected data environment for Atlanta transit agencies to share real-time and static schedule data. The grant was awarded to ATL in March 2020.

- SunRail (Orlando) Real-Time Predictions: developed software enhancements to SunRail's real-time arrival prediction algorithms to improve the accuracy of real time train arrival information. Diagnosed data quality issues affecting passenger information by querying and analyzing historic train location and prediction data. Managed the agency's GTFS updates.
- TransLink Bus Speed and Reliability: analyzed operator reports with stop-to-stop bus speeds to determine areas most needing spot improvements in the Vancouver region.

## King County Department of Transportation: King County International Airport/Boeing Field | Seattle, WA Transportation Planner III, July 2016 – March 2017

Primary specializations: short term and long range planning efforts at Boeing Field/King County International Airport.

#### Representative projects:

- Airport Master Plan: The Master Plan is a guiding document for future infrastructure and facility development. Lead
  public participation efforts, including outreach in socio-economically diverse areas adjacent to the airport. Assisted with
  project management.
- **Short Term Planning:** Completed a parking utilization study for the main terminal area. Developed near-term alternatives for additional maintenance facilities and redevelopment options.

# Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates | Boston, MA Associate III, October 2013 – June 2016 (from September 2014 to May 2016, half time while in graduate school); Associate I, March 2013 – October 2013; Intern, June 2012 – March 2013

*Primary specializations*: system-wide transit overhauls and comprehensive operational analyses, route design, high capacity transportation corridor studies, rail-bus integration, and university shuttle systems.

#### Representative projects:

- Providence: Kennedy Plaza Reconstruction: Analyzed and determined the operational requirements to transform the city's main transit center into a large public pedestrian plaza with the intention of seeking a balance between efficient transit operations and good urban design. This project was an innovation in how transit service planning and scheduling can support the design of quality public space. Delivered a presentation on the project to the Federal Transit Administration Region 1 (Cambridge, MA) office in 2015.
- Memphis BRT Alternatives Analysis: Managed the alternative analysis's tiered screening tasks, analyzing each candidate corridor's potential at ridership growth, fulfilling redevelopment goals, and supporting transit use in the Memphis metropolitan area. Developed operating plans and scenarios for local bus network changes to best coordinate with candidate BRT corridors.
- Rhode Island Public Transit Authority Comprehensive Operational Analysis: performed data analysis of statewide bus line ridership and cost performance, developed scenarios for route and schedule changes, and budgeted operating costs. Coordinated public outreach with a major onboard survey effort. The project made bus service easy to understand, improved service for riders, and resulted in increased ridership
- Kansas City Downtown Circulation: conducted public outreach efforts by managing an onboard survey of current riders and leading a design charrette with local residents and stakeholders on how to redesign the city's downtown bus network upon completion of the city's streetcar. Rendered street design changes. Developed operating plans for local bus routes to best complement the new Main Street streetcar service, and estimated operation costs for the proposed changes.

#### **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

#### Seattle Bicycle Advisory Board | Seattle, WA September 2017 to September 2021

- As a member of a city board, advised City Council, the Seattle Department of Transportation, and the Mayor's office on multi-modal transportation issues. Reviewed projects, implementation plans, and the Bicycle Master Plan. Advocated for the highest design standards to improve cycling infrastructure in Seattle.
- Major initiatives while on the board included design changes recommendations on South Avalon Way (West Seattle) to create safer bike-bus interactions with transit island stations, advocating for projects to be included in Bicycle Master Plan

Implementation Plans, and recommendations to the Move Seattle Levy "reset" when the program was falling behind on delivering bike and pedestrian projects. Strategized with local advocacy groups on how to work within City of Seattle to implement bicycle/ped/transit-friendly policy and high priority bicycle projects.

#### Seattle Neighborhood Greenways | Seattle, WA August 2020 – present, member of Whose Streets Ours Streets (WSOS) working group | January 2022 – present, Board member of Seattle Neighborhood Greenways

- Member of Whose Streets Our Streets (WSOS), a Black, Indigenous, and People of Color centered group convened by Seattle Neighborhood Greenways, dedicated to reviewing, researching, and revising laws and policies to better meet the needs and support the lives of all street users. This group approaches issues around transportation and traffic enforcement with a pro-equity, anti-racist framework.
- Neighborhood Greenways is a grassroots non-profit organization organizing and advocating to make Seattle safer, healthier
  and equitable for all, with particular focus on bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure.

#### **SKILLS**

- Advanced skills in Geographic Information Systems / ArcGIS software
- Advanced design skills in Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign and 3D rendering in SketchUp.
- Data analysis and visualization: experienced in cleaning, visualizing, and working with large data sets including ridership, survey data, and service/schedule data. Experience with D3.js for Javascript and web-based interactive data visualizations and mapping.
- Knowledge of coding languages: **SQL, HTML/CSS, Javascript.** Experience working with transit real time information APIs and GTFS-realtime feeds, and developing scripts to improve data collection, analysis, and data quality.
- Ability to work in Microsoft Excel, Word, and PowerPoint with advanced fluency
- Language Proficiency: Fluent French, strong comprehension of Spanish.

### Seattle Social Housing Developer Board

13 Members: Pursuant to Initiative 135, Charter of the Seattle Social Housing Public Development Authority. Members shall serve a 4-year term, and no member shall serve more than eight (8) consecutive years on the Board

Term Dates shall be randomly selected at the first full board meeting, with the first three names serving two years; the second three names serving three years; and the remaining members serving a four-year term. All subsequent appointees will serve a four-year term.

- 7 Seattle Renters' Commission
- 1 MLK, Jr. County Labor Council
- 1 Community Organization
- 2 City Council
- 1 Mayor
- 1 Green New Deal Oversight Board

#### Roster:

		RD	Category	Position	Name	Term	Term	Term	Appointed
*D	**G		1/11/111	Title	Name	Begin Date	End Date	#	Ву
									Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
									Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
									Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
								1	Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD		Commission
								Seattle Renters'	
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
									Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
									Seattle Renters'
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Commission
									MLK, Jr. County Labor
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Council
		1	TBD	Member	Brian Ramirez	TBD	TBD	1	El Centro De La Raza
		4	TBD	Member	Julie A. Howe	TBD	TBD	1	City Council
		3	TBD	Member	Alexander Lew	TBD	TBD	1	City Council
			TBD	Member		TBD	TBD	1	Mayor

						Green New Deal
	TBD	Member	TBD	TBD	1	Oversight Board

#### **SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY**

**CHART** 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(8)

(7)

(9)

	M al e	Female	Trans gende r	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African Americ an	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islande r	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

<sup>\*</sup>D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List *gender*, **M**= Male, **F**= Female, **T**= Transgender, **NB=** Non-Binary, **O**= Other, **U**= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A